
FW: Meeting Rescheduled - December 13th 
Mazi, Richard <richard.mazi@bell.ca> Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 6:12 PM
To: Richard Mazi <richardmazi@gmail.com>

fyi

 

 

From: Unifor Local 25 [mailto:local25@unifor25.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 2:00 PM 
To: Mazi, Richard <richard.mazi@bell.ca> 
Subject: Mee�ng Rescheduled - December 13th

 

Having Trouble Viewing this Email? Click Here

                                                  Local Meeting Rescheduled
 

With apologies for the late notice, the Local will be hosting its monthly meeting on December
13th @ 5:30pm at the local office. We hope to see you then.
 
If you had any queries for this evening please email: justin.connolly@unifor25.com

Contact Information
Unifor Local 25 412-73 Richmond St. W. Toronto, ON M4H 4E8 416-977-2043 unifor25.com

This email was sent to richard.mazi@bell.ca from Unifor Local 25 
412-73 Richmond St. W., Toronto, ON, M4H 4E8, Phone 416-977-2043 

Click HERE to remove your email address from this sender's mailing list. 
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